Appendix E

From: Abby Lew Tong [N

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 7:01 PM
To: Lindsay Clarke <Iclarke@whistler.ca>
Subject: Fwd: New letter of support request

Attn: RMOW council.

We are the owners of 2627 Wolverine Crescent, and we understand that Rob &
Sherry Boyd are applying for a development variance permit for the following
items and we would like to show our support in approving them.

1.

Existing non-conforming column & roof structure on the principal
building.

Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.16m for the non
conforming roof column.
Reduce the allowable roof projection from 2.0m to 1.0m from the

property line.

Existing non-conforming stair landing column on the principal
building.

Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 1.68m for the non
conforming column.

Existing non-conforming stair/roof structure to access main
building from street level

Reduce the required front setback from the 7.6m to 3.74m
Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.77m

4. Roof height

Increase the allowable roof height from 7.6m to 7.78m

Thank you very much for your time and consideration in helping the Boyds with
their project.

Abby Lew Tong



From: John Zaplatynsky

To: Lindsay Clarke

Cc: Rob Boyd

Subject: Boyd development application
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 11:26:20 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify that the sender is legitimate and know the content is safe.

Hello:
We are the owners of 2625 Wolverine Crescent and we understand that Rob and Sherry
Boyd are applying for a development variance permit for the following items and we would
like to support and express our approval for the improvements contemplated and listed
below:
1. Existing non-conforming column and roof structure on the principal building
¢ Reduce the required setback from 3.0 m to 2.16m for the non-conforming roof
column
¢ Reduce the allowable roof projection from 2.0m to 1.0m from the property line
2. Existing non-conforming stair landing column on the principal building
¢ Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 1.68 for the non-conforming roof
column
3. Existing non-conforming stair/roof structure to access main building from street level
e Reduce the required front setback from 7.6m to 3.74m
¢ Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.77m
4. Roof height
- Increase the allowable roof height from 7.6m to 7.78m

Thank you for your time and consideration in helping the Boyds with their project.
Regards, John & Sally Zaplatynsky



From: Penn, Ian

To: Lindsay Clarke
Subject: Application
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 7:16:49 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
verify that the sender is legitimate and know the content is safe.
Attn: RMOW council.

We are the owners of 2623 Wolverine and we understand that Rob & Sherry Boyd are applying for a development
variance permit for the following items and we would like to show our support in approving them.

Existing non-conforming column & roof structure on the principal building.

Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.16m for the non conforming roof column.
Reduce the allowable roof projection from 2.0m to 1.0m from the property line.

Existing non-conforming stair landing column on the principal building.
Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 1.68m for the non conforming column.
Existing non-conforming stair/roof structure to access main building from street level

Reduce the required front setback from the 7.6m to 3.74m
Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to2.77m

4. Roof height
Increase the allowable roof height from 7.6m to 7.78m
We strongly support this application and are happy to talk about this before the meeting

Dr Ian and Sandy Penn

http://ianpenn.com



From: Ota Hally

To: Lindsay Clarke
Subject: Development of building variance on Wolverine Crescent
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:15:43 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify that the sender is legitimate and know the content is safe.

Attn: RMOW council.
We are the owners and full time residents of 2621 Wolverine Crescent, and we understand
that Rob & Sherry Boyd are applying for a development variance permit for the following
items and we would like to show our support in approving them.

1. Existing non-conforming column & roof structure on the principal building.

e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.16m for the non conforming roof

column.
e Reduce the allowable roof projection from 2.0m to 1.0m from the property line.

2. Existing non-conforming stair landing column on the principal building.

e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 1.68m for the non conforming
column.

3. Existing non-conforming stair/roof structure to access main building from street
level

e Reduce the required front setback from the 7.6m to 3.74m
e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.77m

4. Roof height

e Increase the allowable roof height from 7.6m to 7.78m
Thank you very much for your time and consideration in helping the Boyds with their project.

Ota Hally & Sara Hills



From: Jason Conn

To: Lindsay Clarke
Subject: Letter of Support
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:20:45 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RMOW. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify that the sender is legitimate and know the content is safe.

Attn: RMOW council.
We are the owners of 2619 Wolverine Crescent, and we understand that Rob & Sherry Boyd
are applying for a development variance permit for the following items and we would like to
show our support in approving them.

1. Existing non-conforming column & roof structure on the principal building.

e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.16m for the non conforming roof

column.
e Reduce the allowable roof projection from 2.0m to 1.0m from the property line.

2. Existing non-conforming stair landing column on the principal building.

e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 1.68m for the non conforming
column.

3. Existing non-conforming stair/roof structure to access main building from street
level

e Reduce the required front setback from the 7.6m to 3.74m
e Reduce the required side setback from 3.0m to 2.77m

4. Roof height

e Increase the allowable roof height from 7.6m to 7.78m
Thank you very much for your time and consideration in helping the Boyds with their project.

Kind regards,
Jason & Aria Conn



